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Paula M e r  

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Monday, July 23, 2007 1 :05 PM 
Paula Mer 
RE: Cristel Telecom, L.L.C. (TK058) and CRISTEL TELECOM, INC. (TJ781) 

I think 2006  is appropriate. Reason: They changed to an LLC thus it makes sense that 
they no longer wanted INC. 

If you think differently, come an discuss with me. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 10:18 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Cristel Telecom, L.L.C. (TK058) and CRISTEL TELECOM, I N C .  (TJ781) 

TKO58 appears on the list of IXCs for RAF violations. In doing research, I printed a 
letter dated 03/08/07 from RAF System. The letter enclosed payment of the 2006  RAFs €or 
both the LLC and the Inc. The letter goes on to state that its consultant (Regnum Group) 
filed its application for the LLC on 0 2 / 1 3 / 0 6  and failed to request cancellation on the 
Inc. at the same time. The application letter from Regnum does not make reference to the 
Inc . 

1 need to open a docket to cancel the Inc. but don't know whether to give them a 2 0 0 6  or 
2 0 0 7  effective date. The Inc. is paid up thru 2 0 0 6 .  Please advise what the effective 
date should be. 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 07/25/2007 at 09:42:19 by PJI 

Penalty 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

Total 

Complete Name: CRISTEL TELECOM, INC. 

$5.00 $5.00 $0.00 

$1.00 $1.00 $0 .00  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$ 5 6 . 0 0  $56.00 $0 .00  

Mailing Name: CRISTEL TELECOM, INC. 
Company Code: TJ781 FEID Number: 59-3491000 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status : 
Amended: 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

06/03/2003 Inactive Date: 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 
Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
No Coments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 
0.0020 Net RAF Due: $50.00 

Assessment I Due I Paid I Owe I 
RAF I $50.00 I $50.00 I $0.00 1 

~ 

Last modification was made on Tuesday, April 3, 2007 at 11:04 AM by David Brown 

1 



A Fu//v-Licensed Camer & Prouder of fhe finest PreDaid G/ecom Producfs 

Public Service Commission 
Attention: Fiscal Services 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

March 8,2007 RE: Cristel Telecom, Inc TJ78 1-06-0-R 
Cristel Telecom, L.L.C. TK058-06-0-R 

Dear Sirs: 

We are in receipt of the delinquent letter for the 2006 Regulatory Assessment Fee W F )  
Enclosed please find the form “Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee 
Return” for the above referenced companies. 

During 2006 Cristel Telecom, Inc. filed a certificate of Conversion with the state of 
Florida to convert “Other Business Entity” into a Florida Limited Liability Company in 
accordance with s.608.439, Florida Statutes, When the Regnum Group, Inc., filed our 
new paper work with the Public Service Commission on Feb, 13,2006, they obviously 
meant to cancel the other certificate for Cristel telecom, Inc., but for some reason this 
paper work was not filed. We have filed the papenvork with the State of Florida to 
continue to use the name of Cristel Telecom, Inc., as a fictitious name used owned by 
Cristel Telecom, L.L.C.(copy of the fictitious name filing attached) 

We have enclosed one (1) check for the two (2) referenced companies above for the 2006 
assessment fee. Thank you for your help and cooperation in this matter. 

H m e s  W. Freeman, CPA, CFO 
Cristel Telecom, LLC 

708 E. Tarpon Ave. #5 . Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
Tel (727) 939-9684 Fax (727) 939-9683 www.cristeltelecom.com 



Company Code: 
Comdete Name: 

MCD Company Information for TJ781 

Printed on 07/25/2007 at 09:41:46 by PJI 

TJ78 1 
CRISTEL TELECOM. INC. 

Mailing Name: CRISTEL TELECOM; INC. 
Certificate No(s): N/A 

\ I  

Status: 
Regulation Date: 

Active 
06/03/2003 

B a h p  t c i  No 
Company iaison #1: Luk Vongprachanh 
Title: President 
Mailing Address: 708 East Tarpon Avenue, Suite 5 

Tarpon S rings, FL 34689-4250 

Ta o n S  rin s,FL 34689-4250 

Physical Location: 708 East i;. arpon Avenue, Suite 5 

Phone: ( 7 8 )  93!f96!4 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

A plication for certificate to provide interexchan e 
te ecommunications service by CRISTEL TELE OM, INC. P 8 03033 8-TI 
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